
P a g e  1 | 2 

 

NLTRA Mission 
To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, 

environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area. 

 

[Cite your source here.] 

             

 

 
 
 

 
Board of Directors: 

Chair: Adam Wilson, Vail Resorts | Vice Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge  
Treasurer: Christy Beck, Squaw Alpine | Secretary: Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty 

Aaron Rudnick, Sierra Tahoe Recreation | Andre Priemer, Resort at Squaw Creek | Bruce Seigel, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe 
Chris Brown, Elevation Law Firm | Dan Tester, Granite Peak Management | Gary Davis, JK Architecture Engineering | Greg Dallas, 

Sugar Bowl Resort | Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Karen Plank, Placer County Appointee | Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain 
Resort | Lynn Gibson, Keoki Gallery | Stephanie Hoffman, Granlibakken Tahoe | Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection 

Advisory Committee: Erin Casey, Placer County Executive Office 

AGENDA 

NUMBER TO CALL IN: 1-712-770-4010, enter code 775665# 
 
If unable to attend, join the conference call from your computer, 
tablet or smartphone: (712) 770-4010, enter code 775665#  

and Log on: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/794121461  

 

 
 
8:30 a.m.  1.  Call to Order – Establish Quorum 

 
8:35 a.m. 2. Public Forum – Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board 

not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three 
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum. 

 
8:40 a.m.  3.  Agenda Amendments and Approval 

 
8:45 a.m.  4. Consent Calendar – All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or  

have been or will be reviewed by the Board and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate 
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed 
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the 
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.  

Page: 1   A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes from May 8, 2019 Link to preliminary online document 
Page: 4   B. Approval of NLTRA Financial Statements of April 30, 2019 
Page: 21  C. Approval of Interim CEO/Cindy Gustafson Expense Report 
Page: 72  D. SMARI Baseline Research  
Page: 73  E. 2018.19 Business Association Marketing Grants 
 The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are 

available as finalized at www.nltra.org 

• Finance Committee Meeting May 29, 2019 Link to online document 

• Tourism Development Committee May 28, 2019 (no meeting in April) 

• In-Market Tourism Development Committee May 28, 2019 Link to online document 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 

Time: 8:30 a.m. – 11:00 p.m. 
Location: Tahoe City PUD 

221 Fairway Dr., Tahoe City, CA  

First GoToMeeting? Do a quick system check: 

https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-check 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/794121461
https://www.nltra.org/about/meetings-minutes-agendas/nltra-board-of-directors/
https://www.nltra.org/about/meetings-minutes-agendas/nltra-board-of-directors/
https://www.nltra.org/about/meetings-minutes-agendas/finance/fiscal-year-18-19/
https://www.nltra.org/about/meetings-minutes-agendas/tourism-development/
https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-check


P a g e  2 | 2 

 

 
8:50 a.m.  5.  Action Items 
Page: 92  A. 2019/20 NLTRA Budget Approval 
Page: 103  B. 2019/20 Placer County Contract & Scope of Work Approval 
    

 
9:15 a.m.  6.  Informational Updates/Verbal Reports 

A. Tourism Business Improvement District Update  
 B.    Hiring Committee Update  

C. IMAX Out of Bounds Segment 
 

 
 
 

10:30 a.m.  7. Reports/Back up – The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled        
for discussion by any Board member. 

Page: 145  A. Destimetrics Report April 30, 2019 
Page: 146  B. Conference Revenue Statistics Report April 2019 
Page: 150  C. Tourism Development Report on Activities, April 2019 
Page: 153 D. International Sales Update  
Page: 157  E. Chamber of Commerce Board Report, April 2019 
Page: 161  F. Visitor Information Center Visitor Report, April 2019 
Page: 162  G. North Lake Tahoe Marketing Coop Financial Statements April 2019 
Page: 167  H. Membership Accounts Receivable Report April 2019 
Page: 168  I. Financial Key Metrics Report April 2019 

 
10:35 a.m. 8. CEO and Staff Updates 

 
10:55 a.m.  9. Directors Comments 

 
11:00 a.m. 10. Meeting Review and Staff Direction 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This meeting is wheelchair accessible     Posted online at nltra.org 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



NLTRA Budget Income Marketing Conference  Visitor Info TOTALS FY 2019/20 Preliminary NLT Marketing Coop Budget
Placer County TOT Revenue $3,044,267 383,252$   398,306$     $3,825,825 Revenue Sources
Other revenue 28,276$     112,900$     $141,176 NLTRA  $1,503,622
Total revenue $3,044,267 $411,528 511,206$     $3,967,001 IVCBVB  $1,005,000

TOTAL  $2,508,622
NON PROGRAM EXPENSES
Personnel/Overhead Cap ‐ Direct Costs $839,989 COOPERATIVE DIRECT EXPENSES
G+A Cap ‐ Indirect Costs $760,611 Public Relations/Social Media $321,580

SUBTOTAL $1,600,600 Leisure Sales $222,695
PROGRAM EXPENSES Conference Sales $250,971
Research and Planning $18,000 $18,000 Website Content Management $51,000
Marketing Cooperative/Media/BACC $1,472,616 $126,916 $12,000 $1,611,532 Website Maintainance $50,000
Community Marketing Programs (Grant Fundin $80,000 $80,000 Consumer Marketing $1,234,448

SUBTOTAL $1,570,616 $126,916 $12,000 $1,709,532 $2,130,694
SPECIAL EVENTS (See list below) $515,695 $515,695 COOPERATIVE PROGRAM EXPENSE

SUBTOTAL $515,695 $515,695 Region Cooperative Opportunity $50,000
Regional Air Service Committee $100,000
DestiMetrics  $33,352
CRM Subscription $9,996
Research $34,000
Coop Event Sponsorship $45,000

TOTAL $2,086,311 $126,916 $12,000 $3,825,827 Opportunistic/Content Campaigns $65,557
Fulfillment $12,000

Special Events Breakdown $37,495 Misc $28,023
Autumn Food & Wine $20,000 $377,928
4th of July Fireworks $25,400
Broken Arrow Skyrace $254,400
Spartan $6,000 TOTAL EXPENSES $2,508,622
Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament $37,500
Wanderlust $21,900 NET RESULTS $0
WinterWonerGrass $75,000
Mountain Travel Symposium $30,000
New Event Development $8,000
Event Operationa Expense $515,695

$141,174 remaining

ATTACHMENT A-2
Proposed FY 2019-20 NORTH LAKE TAHOE TOURISM MARKETING BUDGET

5/31/2019



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



Tourism Development Report 
April 2019 

Departmental Reports Posted - https://www.nltra.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/April-Departmental-Reports.pdf 

PR Highlights 

• 9 Media Placements, $91k Value – Coverage Book
o Publication Highlights: Elite Daily, Insider, San Diego Union-Tribune, Modern Luxury, Visit CA

• Hosted:
o Domestic

▪ Endless Vacation
▪ Punch Magazine

o International
▪ The Scottish Sun
▪ House of Coco, UK
▪ Carlos Lang (Visit CA Digital Influencer, Mexican Journalist)
▪ Australia: HelloWorld & American Airlines FAM – 10 participants

Content Review 

• Four (4) Blogs Posted
o Spring into Adventure: 7 Ways to Take Advantage of Longer Days in NLT
o Celebrate Mom with the Best Mother’s Day Weekend in NLT
o 5 Ways You Can Keep NLT Beautiful
o Treasures of Tahoe #10: Dual Season Days

Social Media Update 

• Monthly Impressions: 2.9M, Monthly Engagements: 61.6k
• Social Media Growth:

o Facebook: 90 Fans, Instagram: 935 Followers, Twitter: 59 Followers
• Treasure of Tahoe #10: Dual Season Day Launch (4/10)

o Impressions: 33,452, Engagements: 2,605, Views: 30,891
• Restorative Arts & Yoga Festival Giveaway

o Impressions: 5,745, Engagement: 67, Entrants: 21
• Instagram Takeover: Carlos Lang (Mexican Journalist)

o Impressions: 98,736, Engagements: 7,371
o #1 Instagram post of the month

• Insights: On average, NLT is seeing higher engagement rates than @tahoesouth and @visitmammoth

Paid Media Update 

• Received the 18/19 Winter Campaign Summary
o 21.2M Impressions, 13.8k Website Visits, 1,203 Book Now conversions
o Paid search ads drove the highest quality site traffic and the most traffic to the site, resulting in 3.1k

website visits, with an average TOS of 51 seconds, and 262 Book Now conversions
o The most efficient channel during this campaign was Email with an average cost per conversion of

$11.64.

150

https://www.nltra.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/April-Departmental-Reports.pdf
https://coveragebook.com/coverage_books/87ce240c/


o Performance improved from the 17/18 winter campaign with a lower cost of TOS conversions and 
a higher click through rate.  

▪ Click Through Rates – 17/18: 0.20%, 18/19: 0.31% 
▪ TOS Conversion Avg. Cost – 17/18: $28, 18/19: $26 

o TripAdvisor digital ads drove the most time on site conversions with 3,181 and 223 Book Now 
conversions  

o NY had the lowest cost per TOS conversions with 105 conversions at an avg. rate cost of $41.13 
which resulted in 5 Book Now conversions.  

o Display ads targeted toward Winter General creative were most efficient with the lowest cost per 
TOS conversion of $23.92.  

o Ads on FB and Instagram combined for 8.2M impressions resulting in 24.6k link clicks.  Cost per 
conversion was $32.70 with 2.1k TOS conversions and 639 Book Now clicks.  Ads on FB drove the 
most clicks during the campaign and were mote efficient due to their lower cost per conversion.  

o Winter emails were sent to 556.3k individuals and opened by 16.33% of the audience.  This lead to 
6,711 clicks and 956 conversions for an average cost per conversion of $11.64.   

Asset Collection 

• Spring Ski Photo/Video Shoot – April 18th 
o Location: Homewood 
o Shot List: Spring skiing, après, scenic 

Upcoming Sponsored Events 

• Restorative Arts & Yoga – May 31 – June 2   
• Lake Tahoe Paddle Racing Series – June 1, June 29 
• No Barriers Summit – June 12 – 16 
• Lake Tahoe Summit Classic Lacrosse Tournament – June 21 – 23 
• Broken Arrow Skyrace – June 21 - 23 

Leisure Sales Efforts  

• Attended:  
o Mountain Travel Symposium  
o Hosted North Lake Tahoe Vancouver trainings and a travel agent event. 

▪ Vancouver Event – hosted 61 agents  
▪ Visit Air Canada Offices and conducted sales trainings  

o Travel NV Rural Roundup 
o North American Journeys East Coast Summit, NYC 

• International Office Update 
o Working on all three office updates for the 2019/2020 year. 
o Canada October Update: 

▪ Destination Presentation prep – designed new materials specifically for upcoming trainings  
▪ Meetings Conducted: Air Canada, Air Canada Vacations, Flight Centre, New Wave Travel  

o UK/Ireland Update:  
▪ 39 Total Agents trained: Abercrombie & Kent and Flight Centre 
▪ 6 Meeting conducted: Abercrombie & Kent, Elegant Resorts, Hayes & Jarvis, Tour America, 

Norwegian Airlines, & Travel Bulletin 
o Australia October Update:  

▪ 6 Meetings Conducted: Trip.com, Delta Airlines, AMEX Travel, Ellendale Travel, Orbitz 
Worldwide Travel and Travelers Choice 

▪ 173 Agents trained at the Visit USA Regional Expo’s in Townsville and Carins, Infinity 
Holidays Perth, Qantas Holidays Perth, Floreat World of Travel, Travellers Choice, Ready to 
Go Travel, Travel Directors and Flight Centre Macquarie 

Conference Sales Efforts 

• Groups turned Definite: 

151



o Rubicon Advisor – Annual Compliance Meeting, August 4-5, 2019, 42 room nights  at the Hyatt 
Regency Lake Tahoe 

o HPN Global - Cintas Meeting, August 25-26, 2019, 70 room nights at Resort At Squaw Creek 
o Women on Course – Summer Golf Weekend, August 24-26, 2019, 54 room nights at the Resort at 

Squaw Creek.  
• Site Visits Hosted: 

o Staff hosted/conducted five (5) site visits including: 
▪ Disable American Veterans, California Chapter (DAVCA) Institute for their DAVCA - State 

Convention - June 2021 on April 25-26, 2019, with the potential to generate 824 room 
nights and bring in 200 people. 

▪ Architectural Woodwork Institute for their September 2020 Annual Convention, April 10-
11, 2019, with the potential to generate 450 room night and bring in 250 people.  

• Tradeshows Attended: 
o Connect Connected, Oakland CA 
o Connect Mountain Incentive, Lake Louise Canada 
o Luxury Meetings Summit, Denver CO & Park City UT 
o  Destination CA, Los Angeles CA 
o ASAE XDP, Washington DC 
o CalSAE ELEVATE, Palm Springs CA 

152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



16
1



162



163



164



165



166



16
7



16
8



16
9



17
0



17
1



17
2




